From: [Redacted]

Sent: 07 July 2022 17:29

To: [Redacted]

Cc: [Redacted]

Subject: RE: Scot2Ger Next Steps Proposals

Hi both,

I'd like to join the call tomorrow to discuss next steps on Scot2Ger — could an invite
please be forwarded to me?

Many thanks,

[Redacted]| Hydrogen Policy & Project Manager | Hydrogen Evidence and Engagement | Energy Industries
Division | The Scottish Government | Victoria Quay | Edinburgh | EH6 6QQ | Tel: [Redacted]

From: [Redacted]

Sent: 07 July 2022 17:11

To: [Redacted]

Cc: [Redacted]

Subject: RE: Scot2Ger Next Steps Proposals

Hi [Redacted],

| hope you're well.

It was great to see the outputs from phase 1 of Scot2Ger and I’'m very interested in
the next steps for the project. Unfortunately I’'m on leave tomorrow and so won’t be
able to join you and [Redacted], however copying in my colleague [Redacted] in the
hope that he can join in my place.

Kind regards,

[Redacted]



